
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records • 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
2nd meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 27 September 1979 

at ll. 30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 2nd MEETING UN li!RARY 

OCT- 4197Q 

UN/SA COLLECnON 

Chairman: Mr. BOYA (Benin) 

CONTENTS 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. AGOSTINHO NETO, PRESIDENT OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC 
OF ANGOLA 

STATEMENT BY THE CHAIRMAN 

ELECTION OF THE VICE-CHAIRMEN 

ELECTION OF THE RAPPORTEUR 

STATEMENT BY THE UNDER-SECRETARY-GENERAL FOR POLITICAL AFFAIRS, TRUSTEESHIP AND 
DECOLONIZATION 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-57130 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/34/SR.2 
l October 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I ... 



il/C. 4/34/SFL 2 
:Cn.:_;lish 
Pac;e 2 

'I'I.UBU'l':G ·TO 'l'IL 1hll'.lORY OF l.ffi. AGOSTH!HO lTCTO, PR:GSIDEJ'I' OF TIIr PEOPL:8; S HEPUDLIC OF 
A1•TGOLA 

1. J_pe 'CHAIRI<J:fl.ll paic1 tribute to the mer,10ry of I'lr. Agostinho l'Teto 9 President of 
the People 1 s Republic of Anc:;ola. He \TOuld reruain for all progressive people a 
synbol or the determination of peoples struge;line; against oppression and 

·· exploitation. 

2. Q_n the :proposal_9J the Chairma!'l-2._t_h_e~<=]:n'!J~!:_,s_o_:t:_ _ _1h_e __ c;_o!:JE!_:L~te_~ ob~_e_rved _a_ 
minute of silel:_l:_s:~ in_J;_ribute to t_9_e_2:~emory ___ oLJ·1r ._Ap;os!_~ho_ ~Jeto .:::._l')_:resJ.d<:~1~_o.!_ th~. 
People 1 s Republi_£_s:!_ _ _!l1p;ola. 

S'l'ATEIIEHT BY THE CHAIDMAH 

3. The CHAIRdAFJ thanked the Comrnittee for the confidence it had shown in hh1 and 
-----*~~---

the honour it had bestowed on his country by electint; him. He assured members that 
he w-ould seel~ to carry out his responsibilities -vri th dignity. His country had 
al'\·mys supported the cause of peoples strugglinc; to free themselves from foreign 
domination, colonialism, neo~colonialis:m" ap~_theid" racism 0 zionism and all such 
odious systems. 

4. He uelcomed the delegation of Saint Lucia which? as a neH Member State) uas 
taking part for the first time in the Committee's w·ork. IIe hoped that the United 
Hat ions l·lOUld also soon be able to w·elcome the new·ly independent State of ICiribati. 

5. l/1uch remained to be clone before the colonial system could be finally 
dismantled" especially in the lic;ht of the situation in Soutl1 Africa. In the vieH 
of his country, the struc;gle of the Patriotic Front of Zimbabwe, the South \lest 
Africa People's Organization (8\'lAPO) of Namibia and the African National Congress 
of South Africa (ANC) vias one and the same. The recsimes in Zimbabvre and South 
Africa both represented the interests of colonialism, neo-colonialism and 
imperialism, and the fate of millions of people in southern Africa would never be 
improved until political pm·rer was wielded by the black majority. 

6. \Thatever the outcome of the constitutional Conference currently in progress in 
London under the auspices of the administering PoHer) it 1vas necessary once more to 
reaffirm the inalienable right of the people of Zimbab~Ve to self--determination and 
independence and the legitimacy of their armed struggle ac;ainst the white racist 
n1inority. The London Conference should not serve as a pretext for any weakeninc; of 
the rueasures adopted against Southern Rhodesia. The international community should 
strictly comply with United Nations decisions by intensifying the sanctions imposed 
by the Security Council in order to compel the illegal Muzore~Va~Smith regime to 
hand over power to the people of ZimbabHe. 

7. Hith regard to Hamibia) the General Assembly, in resolution S~9/2, had strongly 
condemned South Africa for its continued exploitation of the natural resources of 

/ ... 



A/Co 4/34/SE. 2 
En::;lish 
Pacse 3 

(The Cha:ii:1m1~) 

Namibia. Imxirmn11 pressure should be exerteC on South Africa to co;xDel it to conply 
1rith Uni·ce<l liations decisions in order to brine; abollt tl1e independence of 1Talilibia 
includinc; Hal vis Bay. '_;_'he international coEllllunity should support S~!APO in the 
current critical phase in the llistor:;r of 1Tamibia. 

8. The objectives of the Declaration on the Grant inc; of InC:Lependence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples could not be achieved -.;dthout puttinc; an encl to the 
activities of foreign economic and other interests which directly or indirectly 
supported the colonialist n2(3imes. 

9. neferring to the question of Uestern Sahara he said it vas important for the 
Committee to c.-;.evise practical measures to enable the people of Hestern Sahara~ 
under the leadership of the Prente Popular para la Liberacion de Sac;uia el Halilra y 
Tiio de Oro (Frente POLISARIO) 9 to exercise their right to self-detenlination and 
independence. There vas already an objective basis for such action" as was shmvn 
by the findings of the Visiting Hission 11hich had c;one to llestern Sahara in 1975 
and the peace ac;reement concluded on 5 August 1979 bet-vreen the Frente POLIS.ARIO and 
llauritania. The cause of the Saharan people should no-vr be heard by all. 
Furthermore 9 his country considered that all colonial Territories, whatever their 
size or population, had a ric;ht to the salile freedoms. 

t;L:CC'riOlJ OF 'l'IIC VICE-CI-IAITIIvl:Cl,: 

10. i-lr_:_ SA1!iiL (Afghanistan) nominated Ur. Loeis (Indonesia) for the post of Vice~ 
Chairman. 

12. The CHAIHHAIIT said that the election of the other Vice-Chairman vvould ta};:e 
place after the n?cessary consultations had been completed. 

EL:CCTIOliJ OF 'I'HE RAPPORTEUR 

13. Mr. HONTEivJAYOR~CAH'I'U (Hexico) nominated l•1r. Borris (Australia) for the post of 
Rapporteur. 

14. l',lr. Borris (Australia) yas elect_ed Rapporteu_! __ ~Y-~_cclamation. 

GTAT:Lil:cl'T'C BY TFIB UEDER-SECR:CTADY-GEHERAL FOR POLITICAL AFFAIRS, TRUSTEESHIP AHD 
DECOLOHIZATI01J 

15. llr. DJ::ERl1AICOYE (Under-Secretary--General for Political Affairs, Trusteeship and 
Decolonization-)-~aid that it vras a source of particular satisfaction to vvelcome the 
delegation of Saint Lucia, a newly independent nation. He also hailed the recent 
accession to independence of Kiribati and the forthcoming accession to sovereignty 
of St. Vincent. He congratulated the members on their choice of officers9 and said 
that the Colillllittee could count on the full co-operation of his Department in its 
task. He also added his tribute to the memory of President Neto, one of the 
great architects of freedom for the peoples of Africa. 

/ ... 



.tl/C. 4/34/SR. 2 
~nc;lish 

Pa,2;e 4 

(~'lr. _ Dj er!nakoye) 

16. -'rhe items which the Committee 110uld have to consider involved some of the r,1ost 
important and pressinc; problems facing the United Fations. \Ihatever its forB.) 
colonialism uas contrary to the principles of the Charter and was a major obstacle 
to United Nations efforts to further international co-operation and pror.10te human 
rights. Although the United nations could be justly proud of its pa.rt in 
decolonization 0 lC) years after the adoption of the Declaration on the 
Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, 10 million people in 
some 20 'l'erritories had yet to exercise their right to self~·determination and 
independence. 

17. The situation in Zimbabvve and Namibia, -vrhere institutionalized racism and 
years of pitiless oppression and exploitation had enc;endered bitterness and 
confrontation, was among the most disquieting, The refusal of the -.rhite minority 
to coli!ply Hith international decisions and concede the right of the black Emjority 
to self~determination and independence had led to armed conflict and a war Hhich 
1-ms constantly in danger of escalation, with serious implications for the security 
and economic future of the whole region. 

18. The situation in Zimbabwe Has complicated by the internal settlement iHposed 
by the illegal regime and the so~called elections held early in 1979, neither of 
which E1et the Security Council 1 s conditions for genuine majority rule. Obviously, 
any lasting solution required the approval of the international comnunity, as well 
as the consent and support of the parties involved. Hence, the potential 
importance of the recent meeting of Heads of Government of Cormnonwealth Countries" 
held in Lusaka, and the Conference currently taking place in London. 

19, 'l'he plan for a settlement of the question of Namibia approved by the Security 
Council in September 1978, which provided for elections supervised by the United 
Nations, had the broad support of SUAPO, the five Fe stern Pmvers and the front--line 
States, and it was earnestly to be hoped that South Africa could be made to agree 
to that plan. In the meantime, hovever 9 South Africa continued to challenge the 
decisions and authority of the United Nations, 

20. Any decisions vrhich the Committee might take vrith regard to the problems of 
southern Africa uould hasten their settlement and at the same time strengthen the 
role of the United Nations in the search for a peaceful transition and lead to more 
effective international assistance to the liberation movements involved. 

21. The Conu11i ttee vrould, of course, also have to consider in detail the complex 
problems in more than 20 other dependent Territories scattered throughout the world. 
The fact that many were small and isolated did not relieve the United Nations of its 
responsibility to hasten their decolonization. The co-operation of the 
administering Pmrers concerned vrould facilitate the work of the United Nations, as 
experience had shown whenever visitinc; missions had been allowed into 
non-self-·governine; Territories to gather information and ascertain the wishes of 
the population. 

I, .. 



A/C.4/34/SR.2 
T:nglish 
Pac~e 5 

(Hro Djeriuakoye) 

22 o It "IWUl(l be a fittinc; tribute to the President of the General Asse;11bly, 'irho 
he.d for Hany years been the Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation 1;-rith 
rec;ard to t.b2 Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of In<iepenc1ence to 
Colonial Co,mtries and Peoples, if the current session 1-rere to marl;: a great step 
fonrard in the process of decolonization. 

ORGAITIZNI'IOI'T OF HOIUC 

23. The ~Hii.IRi;JAH dre"ll attention to document A/C. 4 /Jl~ /1 c containing the list of 
ac;enda items allocated to the Committee, ancl to document A/C.4/34/L.l, containing 
his suggestions regard inc; the organization of the Committee's 1-mrk. It was his 
firm intention to continue the practice established Hith exceptional success at the 
previous session and begin meetings punctually, with the co~operation of members. 

24. As noted in paragraph 10 of document A/C.4/34/L.l
9 

it Has suggested that 
agenda iteiJ 92, relating to the activities of foreign economic and other interests 

9 
should be taken up first by the Committee 0 since the relevant chapter of the report 
of the Special CoLJ.mittee of 24 (A/Jl~/23 (Part III)) had already been circulated. 
'l'he tentative order suggested for the consideration of the remaining agenda items 
uas 0 of course, subject to change" po.rticularly in the light of the timing by the 
General AsseElbly of the consideration of the question of Namibia in plenary 
meetings. 

25. If he heard no objection 9 he lvould tal;:e it that the Committee agreed in 
principle to the suggestions set out in docurnent A/C.4/34/L.l. 

2G. It uas so decided. 

27. Hr. DUNFEY (United States of America), referring to paragraph 9 of document 
A/C. 4/31~/1, concerning agenda item 18 on the implementation of the Declaration on 
the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, said it was his 
understanding that subparagraph (a) assigned responsibility to the Fourth Committee 
for those parts of the report of the Special Committee of 24 relating to specific 
Territories. It vrould thU'S have been clearer if the explanatory statement to that 
effect lvhich appeared in square brackets at the end of paragraph 9 had been placed 
directly after subparagraph (a). He also tool~ it that subparagraph (b) 

9 
which read 

simply ;;Tieport of the Secretary-General';) referred to the report entitled '1Question 
of \!estern Sahara" in document A/31~/483. 

REQUESTS FOil. HEARINGS 

28. Jhe CHAI_RJ.1AH reported that he had received three requests for hearings on the 
questions of Bermuda, East Timor and Hestern Sahara. If he heard no objection

9 
he 

-vmuld tal;:e it that the Committee agreed that the requests should be circulated as 
documents of the Committee, to be considered at a later meeting. 

29. It 1vas so decided. 




